
Subject: RE: Authority of Chair
Date: Wed, 28 Sep 2005 23:54:43 -0700

From: "Ernie Crist" <ernie_crist@dnv.org>
To: "Jim Cuthbert" <Jim_Cuthbert@dnv.org>, <corrie@kost.ca>

CC: "Agnes Hilsen" <Agnes_Hilsen@dnv.org>, "James Ridge" <James_Ridge@dnv.org>, "Mayor and Council - DNV" <Council@dnv.org>,
<fonvca@fonvca.org>, "Senior Management Committee" <managecomm@dnv.org>

Hello is anybody Home?
 
Once again the phrase improper conduct is used by the Clerk. But the use of the word "hoax" is not an improper conduct. This is the crux of the issue and is one which they are desperately
trying to burry. Did anybody ask why the motion was not printed?. Did anybody ask why it was not read out during the meeting like other motions? Any ideas or explanations?
 
Question - why are chickens called stupid - it is because they continue to fly against the same solid wall even though every time they get a headache.   
 
See you around.
 
Ernie Crist

From:  Jim Cuthbert 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2005 11:35 PM
To: Ernie Crist; corrie@kost.ca
Subject: FYI: Authority of Chair

From:  Agnes Hilsen
Sent: Wed 9/28/2005 11:58 AM
To: Jim Cuthbert
Subject: Authority of Chair

Jim: 

In response to your question re Community Charter authority to expel persons from meeting for improper conduct, this will confirm my advice that this same authority was previously
provided in the Local Government Act (Section 242.5 "Expulsion from meeting for improper conduct".  The wording is essentially the same, but the Community Charter added a phrase
authorizing a peace officer to enforce the order if the person who is expelled doesn't leave the meeting.

Agnes 

Agnes Hilsen 
Municipal Clerk, 
District of North Vancouver, 355 West Queens Road, 
North Vancouver, B.C., V7N 4N5 
604-990-2207, FAX: 604-984-9637, ahilsen@dnv.org 
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